
Message 

From: 

on behalf of 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

HETHERINGTON, JOHN [JOHN.HETHERINGTON@london-fire.gov.uk] 

HETHERINGTON, JOHN [JOHN.HETHERINGTON@london-fire.gov.uk] 

20/06/2017 23:24:12 

BRADY, TOM [TOM.BRADY@london-fire.gov.uk]; GOULD, TOBY [Brigade HO,/cn=Recipients/cn=GOULDT] 

RE: Support from other agencies/LRFs to our staffing rota 

Tom, 

Great work pulling this together. I think the role is ~vrong. Ideally ~ve want to just ’second’ them to a function like the 
FFAC or DCLG support where they can use their expertise in a generic way. We cant bring them here to be a liaison 
officer. 

john 

From: BRADY, TOM 
Sent: 20 June 2017 22:14 
To:i ........ i-~i~-I~- ...... i;L- ............... i--F-~-~~~i~l- ............... ] 
Subject: Support from other agencies/LRFs to our staffing rota 

Hello All, 

To confirm, here is the cunent staffing rota: 

Agency T 22/06 F 23/06 

AM 

PM 

AM 

PM 

AM 

PM 

S 24/06 S 25/06 M 26/06 T 27/06 W 28/06 

EA 

Tony Steve Steve Lisa Tony Tony Tony 

Harwood Scully Scully Guthrie Harwood Harwood Harwood 
Kent 

Lisa Fiona 

Guthrie Gaffney x x Lisa Guthrie x 

Surrey 

Lisa Guthrie 

Mike 

Underhill 

(Mark 

Smith) 

Ben Brungs 

(David 

Storey) 

Alan 

Morris 

Esme Cole 

Esme Cole 

(until 

12:00) 

lan Good 

Alan 

Morris 

lan Good 

Ben Brungs 

Laura 

Sweatman 

Location: (LLACC) T Drive. North Kensington FirekLLACC FOLDERS~kdministration - Staffing\LLACC Staffing and 
Rota Issues\Other agency support to LRG staffing.xlsx 

It runs from Thursday for one week, but Surrey are considering staffing for a further week and Kent will consider fm’ther 
shifts if asked. We can liaise further when we see how the first couple of shifts go. Blanks are to be filled - awaiting 
responses and x’s are where no staff are available. Not sure what the names in brackets are shadow or may turn up too... 
I will confirm. (We didn’t hear back from Sussex). 

Having worked with, or at least met, most of the people on the rota, I am sure they will be of benefit to out operations, if 
there is sufficient for them to do. 

I have suggested a role description, attached, happy to consult on it. 
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I will be in SOR tomorrow and back in tomorrow evening, so please can the supervisor ensure that they get up here and 
connected. 

Thank you, 

Torn Brady 
London Resilience Duty Manager 

london-firc.gov.nk 

Email disclaimer 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. 

Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer 

For fire safety advice please go to london-fire.gov.uk/YourSafetv 
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